July 1g 1948.
Dy, Doris Jouss,
N, J. Agr. Exp. ota.,
Futgers University,
New Brunswick, iisd.
Dear Dr, Jones,

We have some lysogenic culturss of Silmonslls bhrs whlch we are tryiag
(unsuccesafully) tc disinfect of their phage. It cocurred to me that it
alght be possible to uccomplish this result by the use of antiviral sube
stances such us you have described {J. Bact. 1946). Can you aend us samples
of oulturs filtrates thut alght be most useful to this end? I would
algo appreclate being kept up to date on youwr publicetions on the subject,
t“e puper montioned above being the latast that § have. Thank you,

Yours sinceraly,

Joshus iederberz
Agsletunt Profesaor of Genotiss.



